Abdul Rehman

From: info@vthreehospitality.in

Sent: 24 September 2024 20:11

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: RE: CHN CURRY KITCHEN DOM T1
Attachments: TFS 24 09 24.xlsx

Hi,

Abdul ji,

Please find the attached our quotation and please confirm the order .

Thanks & Regards .

SureshuN .G

+919448029699

V-THREE HOSPITALITY EQUIPMENT
No 6 ,Pete Chennappa Ind Area
Kamakshipalya ,

Bengaluru - 560079
info@vthreehospitality.in
www.vthreehospitality.com

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: September 24, 2024 07:37 PM

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: CHN CURRY KITCHEN DOM T1

Dear Team,

We are coming up with CHN CURRY KITCHEN DOM T1 at Chennai airport. Request you to kindly share the quote at the earliest.

OUTLET NAME ITEM NAME Dimension Brand

CHN CURRY KITCHEN DOM  [SS 2 CONTAINER HOT BAIN MARIE 1/1x150Deep GN PAN WITH EXTERNAL PANEL & REMOVABLE PATTI FOR ADJUSTABLE GN
T1 PAN 750 x 650 x 850 |FABRICATED




CHN CURRY KITCHEN DOM

SS 3 CONTAINER HOT BAIN MARIE 1/1x150Deep GN PAN WITH EXTERNAL PANEL & REMOVABLE PATTI FOR ADJUSTABLE GN

T1 PAN 1075 x 650 x 850 |FABRICATED
CHN CURRY KITCHEN DOM

T1 SS COLD BAIN MARIE WITH 1 NO, GN PAN 1/1 x 150mm DEEP 450 x 650 x 850 |FABRICATED
CHN CURRY KITCHEN DOM 256 x 256 x

T1 TABLE TOP MOMOs STEAMER 360Ht. SR-WA18H(SS)
CHN CURRY KITCHEN DOM MODEL NO:-
T1 TABLE TOP FOOD WARMER 335x615x420 ([MIR11

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman
| 88 +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.




